Gag Clarke

From: Gary Clarke
Sent: 05 January 2018 10:07
To: ‘Reece Pointing'
Subject: RE: Section 44a Rates Relief Application - Dorket Head, Ibstock.
Attachments: Ibstock.PNG; IMG_20180104_143140.jpg
Tracking: Reciplant Read
‘Reece Pointing"
Revenues
Gary Clarke Read: 05/01/2018 10:21

Reece,
Thank you for arranging for Nathan to inspect the above yosterday,

He has said that the area ringed yellow is currently occupied with customar orders as shown in the attachad
image. Can you resubmit the plan to exclude that area in the hashed marking please?

Once recelved, | will submit my report to the Portfolio Holder for a decision.

Thanks

Gary Clarke Tech IRRV
Revenues Team Leader
Gedling Borough Councill
Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park
Arnold, Nottingham NGS LU
0115 801 38680

www.gedling.gov.uk

For the latest news and events, follow us on Twitter @GedlIngBC or like us on Facebook

From: Reece Pointing [mallto:RPolnting@geraldeve,com]
Sent: 03 January 2018 11:42

To: Revenues
Cc: Maisie Millard
Subject: Sectlon 44a Rates Rellef Application - Dorket Head, Ibstock.

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached a Section 44A application and associated plan on behalf of our client Ibstock
Bullding Products Limited.

1 look forward to your reply.
Kind Regards

Reece

Reace Polnting
Senior Surveyor

Teal. +44 (0)113 204 8409
Fax. +44 (0)113 244 0722



Mob. +44 (0)7818 578317
RAPointing@geraldeve.com

Gerald Eve LLP
1 York Place Leeds LS1 2DR
www.goraldeve.com

Los7

I i Ty rﬁ - Gerald Eva's Business Rates Team O
e 1~ Professional Agency Team of the Yaar GERALDEVE
El

Please consider the shvironment before printing this emall —we are ISO 14001 certified.

Gerald Eve LLP is a limited llabllity parinership registered In England and Wales {registered number QC339470) and Is regulated by RICS. The
term pariner Is used to refer to 2 member of Gerald Eve LLP or an employse or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of
membars and non-members who are designated as partners Is open to inspection at our reglstered office 72 Walbeck Street London W1G 0AY and

on our webslte.

Disclalmer: This internat emall Is intanded solely for the addressee. It may contain confidentlal or privileged informatlon. If you have received It in
arror, pleasa notily us immediately by telephone and delste the message. If you are not the intended reciplent you must not copy, distributs,
discloss, take any action or rely on It or any attachment in any way. The contents of this emall may contain software viruses which could damage
your own computer system. Whilst this email message has been swept by Symantec for the presence of computer viruses and Gerald Eve LLP has
taken all reasonable steps to ensure thls emall message |s virus free, Gierald Eve LLP cannot accept any responsibllity for any damage you may
sustaln as a result of software viruses and you should conduct your own virus checks. Security warning: please note that this emall has been
created in the knowledge that internet emall Is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and obeerve this lack
of securlty when emailing us. Gerald Eve LLP may meniter outgoing or incoming emalls. By replying to this email you give your consent to such
monitering. All offers are made subject to contract.
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